Maria Maddy —

From: Exford, Tamiko <Tamiko.Exford@fema.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 3:06 PM

To: Exford, Tamiko

Subject: PEMA Public Assistance Applicant Briefings

PEMA Public Assistance Virtual Sessions

Nov 18™ Monday 0930-1030

Nov 18™ Monday 1400-1500

Nov 19" Tuesday 10:30-11:30

Nov 19* Tuesday 1400-1500

Nov 20" Wednesday 1800-1900

** will set another virtual session for state agencies (TBD)

North & East

Nov 20" Wednesday 1300-1700 Union County {(Don) Union County EMA (confirmed)
Union County Government Center, 155 N 15% Street, Lewisburg PA 17837
PEMA Public Assistance: Don Young Hazard Mitigation: Corey Davenport/Sabiatu Bakker

Nov 21% Thursday 0900-1300 Potter County (Don) left message 12NOV 1200

Tri-Town Volunteer Fire Dept, 810 SR 49, Ulysses PA 16948 814-846-7611 (Confirmed)
PEMA Public Assistance: Don Young Hazard Mitigation: Corey Davenport/Sabiatu Bakker
PEMA Central Area

Nov 21° Thursday 1300-1700 Tioga County (Don) County

Fall Back if 24 Registrants or less: Tioga County EOC/Training Room, 99 William Farrell Drive, Wellsboro PA
16901 570-723-8103 (Confirmed)

PEMA Public Assistance: Don Young Hazard Mitigation: Corey Davenport/Sabiatu Bakker

PEMA Central Area

Nov 22™ Friday 0900-1300 Lycoming County (Don) (Confirmed) Lycoming Co EMA Training Room
Department of Public Safety, 542 County Farm Rd, Suite 101, Montoursviile PA 17754

PEMA Public Assistance: Don Young Hazard Mitigation: Corey Davenport/Sabiatu Bakker

PEMA Central Area

Nov 25" Monday 0900-1300 Wayne County (Kelsey) Wayne Co EMA Training Rm (Confirmed)
Wayne County EMA, 43 Volunteer Drive, Honesdale PA 18431

Public Assistance: Kelsey Widdick Hazard Mitigation: Brad Ellis

PEMA Eastern Area

Nov 25 Monday 1300-1700 Susquehanna County (Kelsey) Susquehanna EM EOC (Confirmed)
Susquehanna County EMA/County Office Building, 210 Public Way, Suite 3, New Milford PA 18834
Public Assistance: Kelsey Widdick Hazard Mitigation: Brad Ellis

PEMA Eastern Area

Nov 26'" Tuesday 0900-1300 Wyoming County (Kelsey) (Confirmed)
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Wyoming County EMA, 3880 State Route 6, Suite 1 (Training Room/EOC), Tunkannock PA 18657
Public Assistance: Kelsey Widdick Hazard Mitigation: Brad Ellis
PEMA Eastern Area

Nov 26" Tuesday 1300-1700 Sullivan County (Kelsey) (Confirmed)

PA Dept of Conservation & Natural Resources Bldg, 6735 US 220, Dushore PA 18614 (LaPorte Area)
Public Assistance: Kelsey Widdick Hazard Mitigation: Brad Ellis

PEMA Central Area

West

Nov 21 Thursday 0900-1300 Cameron County (Gerry) (Confirmed)

Cameron County Conservation District Office, 74 E 3™ Street, Emporium PA 15834
PEMA Public Assistance: Gerry Burke Hazard Mitigation: Stacey Orange (0J)
PEMA Western Area

Nov 21% Thursday 1300-1700 Elk County (Gerry) (Confirmed) Elk County EMA Training Room
Elk County EMA, 131 Ridgmont Drive, Ridgway PA 15824

PEMA Public Assistance: Gerry Burke Hazard Mitigation: Stacey Orange (0J)

PEMA Western Area

Nov 22" Friday 0900-1300 Clearfield County (Gerry) (Confirmed) Clearfield Co EMA Office
Clearfield County Dept of Emergency Services, 911 Leonard Street, Clearfield PA 16830
PEMA Public Assistance: Gerry Burke Hazard Mitigation: Stacey Orange (0OJ)

PEMA Western Area

Nov 25" Monday 0900-1300 Cambria County (Gerry) (Confirmed) **Changed

Cambria County Emergency Management Services, 401 Candlelight Drive, Suite 100, Ebensburg PA 15931
PEMA Public Assistance: Gerry Burke Hazard Mitigation: Stacey Orange (Ol)

PEMA Western Area

Nov 25" Monday 1300-1700 Indiana County (Gerry) (Confirmed) Indiana Co EMA Training Room
Indiana County EMA, 85 Haven Drive, Indiana PA 15701

PEMA Public Assistance: Gerry Burke Hazard Mitigation: Stacey Orange (OlJ)

PEMA Western Area

Tamiko Terry Exford

External Affairs Officer
DR-4815-PA

Mobile: (202) 805-6531
Tamiko.Exford@fema.dhs.gov

Federal Emergency Management Agency
fema.gov
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